

Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International



Carla Figallo

Principal Associate

Lima, Peru

+51 (1) 618 8414

carla.figallo@bakermckenzie.com

Local practice

Corporate

Related legal services

Mergers and Acquisitions

Languages

Spanish

English

Biography

Formation and experience in Mergers and Acquisitions, Corporate Law and advisory, shareholders conflicts, liability of managers and representatives, private and foreign investment. She has participated in deals and transactions for the acquisition and selling of companies, real state, assets and share interests, including mergers, spin offs and reorganizations in several sectors of the economy and different markets. Her experience also includes the advisory to national and foreign companies in all corporate and commercial matters, focusing on the corporate maintenance for companies, corporate governance, negotiation and drafting of commercial agreements. She also has experience in due diligences as well as in advising foreign entities and companies for the registration of their investment in the country and the subscription of Legal Stability Agreements.

Education

- Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru, Lawyer (Tesis with Outstanding qualification), Lima, 2012.

Admission

- Lima Bar Association, 2017.

Experience

- Principal associate at Estudio Ehecopar since 2020.
- Senior Associate of Estudio Ehecopar (2015 - 2020)
- Junior Associate of Estudio Ehecopar (2012 - 2014)
- Professional Trainee of Estudio Ehecopar (2010 - 2012)
- Trainee of Estudio Ehecopar (2007 – 2009)
- Teaching Assistant of the course "Contracts: General Part" at the Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru. (2005).

Estudio Ehecopar

Av. La Floresta 497

Piso 5 San Borja

Lima 41

Peru

Estudio Echecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International

Publications

- Author of the Tesis: "Los Efectos de la Fusion en los Contratos Pendientes de Ejecucion".

Teaching experience

- Professor of "Derecho Empresarial" in Universidad Peruana de Ciencias Aplicadas (2014 - 2017).
- Teaching assistance in the course: "Derecho Empresarial II" in Universidad Peruana de Ciencias Aplicadas (2010 – 2012).
- Teaching assistance in the course: "Derecho Mercantil I" in Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru (2009).